

April 28, 2011

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Architecture

Engineering

Planning

Interiors

Landscape

**APN: 162-03-115-001 and 002
139-34-410-056, 057, 058 and 059**

Re: Extension of Time for:
SDR-20502
SUP-20519
SDR-20492

To Whom It May Concern:

We respectfully submit this request for an Extension of Time for the aforementioned applications. The owner is still moving forward with this project but it is not at a stage yet to apply for building permits. We are requesting an extension of time for 2 years.

The owner desires to provide much needed and obtainable rental housing within the downtown area of the city. To compliment approximately 1,100 condominium residences for rent will be almost 70,000 square feet of commercial space. This residential and commercial development will be an asset to the City of Las Vegas by helping to spur additional revitalization and reinforcing redevelopment in an area which has already begun a transformation.

We have made every attempt to try and follow City of Las Vegas Title 19 as well as the Centennial Plan as closely as possible in the design and layout of this site. We hope that you will join us in our attempt to bring much-needed high caliber product into downtown and to Las Vegas residents.

Respectfully Submitted,



Kristen G. Neuman, AIA
APTUS

Las Vegas
1200 South 4th Street
Suite 206
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104
P 702.839.1200
F 702.839.1213

Riverside
3750 Santa Fe Avenue
Suite 106
Riverside, California 92507
P 951.823.0555
F 951.823.0550



EOT-41596